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MEMORANDUM FOR:
FROM:

SUBJECT:

2DC
UNITED STATES M P.DE.
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION A ——————s .
WASHINGTON. D. C. 20855
Ref: SA/JOL

VAR 15 1905

See Attached List CLSIGNATED CRIGINAL
Donald A, Nussbaumer
Assistant Director for
State Agreements Program
Office of State Programs

1983 NOTICE OF NON-ROUTINE EVENT INVOLVING AGREEMENT
STATE OR AGREEMENT MATERIALS

Four Notices of Non-Routine Event Involving Agreement State or Agreement

Materials have been issued in 1983.
to internal NRC staff may not have been made in all cases.
the issued notices are enclosed.

used).

Enclosures:
As stated
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Inadvertently, routine distribution
Copies of
(Notice Nos. 83-01 and 83-03 were not

We apologize for the omissions.

Donal; A. Nussbaumer

Assistant Director for
State Agreements Program
Office of State Programs



Addressee List

J. Saltzman, OSP
J. Crooks, AEOD
1983 Non-Routine EVent File (OSP)
NY File (OSP)

CO File (OSP)

SA Staff (0SP)
Steve Scott, DDC
K. Black, AEOD
RSLO's

RSAR's

R. Hartfield, MPA



